

Rikard Mogren Linguist

Stockholm, Sweden + 46 70 175 89 46 · <u>r.mogren@gmail.com</u>

Nationality

Swedish

Languages

English

Swedish

Profile

Translations from English into Swedish (native)

I am a passionate writer with a high attention to detail!

Specialisations

Communications, IT, Technical (Automotive, Aviation), e-Commerce, Marketing, Sports, Travel

Software

SDL Trados, Smartling, Wordfast, Memsource, SubEditor (amongst others)

Education

Communication, Officerhögskola Förvarsmakten, Sweden

July 2008 — June 2010

Employment History

Linguist, Flying Lynxx AB, Stockholm

November 2016 - March 2020

Freelance translator, editor and subtitler.

Communication, Försvarsmakten, Worldwide

January 2010 - October 2016

Communicator and translator for internal documentation and live during international missions.